

From: Richard Hanno

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 09, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0024-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

As requested in your e-mail of January 19, 2005, Advanced Metering Data Systems, LLC has amended its application to include the bandwidth in the emission designators of the application's Transmitter section.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact our office. Thank you for your assistance to date and thank you for your attention to this matter.

Richard Hanno